7236 or via email at barbara_cellarius@nps.gov, or Eva Patton, Federal Advisory Committee Group Federal Officer, at (907) 644–3601 or via email at eva_patton@nps.gov.

The Gates of the Arctic National Park SRC will meet in-person at the Ambler School, 109 Ambler Drive, Ambler, AK 99786, and via teleconference. Teleconference participants must call the NPS office at (907) 455-0639 prior to the meeting to receive teleconference passcode information. For more detailed information regarding this meeting or if you are interested in applying for SRC membership, contact Designated Federal Officer Mark Dowdle, Superintendent, at (907) 455–0614 or via email at *mark* dowdle@nps.gov, or Marcy Okada, Subsistence Coordinator, at (907) 455-0639 or via email at marcv okada@ nps.gov, or Eva Patton, Federal Advisory Committee Group Federal Officer, at (907) 644–3601 or via email at *eva* patton@nps.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The NPS is holding meetings pursuant to the Federal Advisory Committee Act (5 U.S.C. Ch. 10). The NPS SRC program is authorized under title VIII, section 808 of the Alaska National Interest Lands Conservation Act (16 U.S.C. 3118).

SRC meetings are open to the public and will have time allocated for public testimony. The public is welcome to present written or oral comments to the SRC. SRC meetings will be recorded, and meeting minutes will be available upon request from the Superintendent for public inspection within 90 days after the meeting.

Request for Accommodations: The meetings are open to the public. Please make requests in advance for sign language interpreter services, assistive listening devices, language translation services, or other reasonable accommodations. We ask that you contact the person listed in the (see ADDRESSES) section of this notice at least seven (7) business days prior to the meeting to give the Department of the Interior sufficient time to process your request. All reasonable accommodation requests are managed on a case-by-case basis.

Individuals in the United States who are deaf, deafblind, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability may dial 711 (TTY, TDD, or TeleBraille) to access telecommunications relay services. Individuals outside the United States should use the relay services offered within their country to make international calls to the point-of-contact in the United States.

Purpose of the Meeting: The agenda may change to accommodate SRC

business. The proposed meeting agenda for each meeting includes the following:

- 1. Call to Order—Confirm Quorum
- 2. Welcome and Introduction
- 3. Review and Adoption of Agenda
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Superintendent's Welcome and Review of the SRC Purpose
- 6. SRC Membership Status
- 7. SRC Chair and Members' Reports
- 8. Superintendent's Report
- 9. Old Business
- 10. New Business
- 11. Federal Subsistence Board Update
- Alaska Boards of Fish and Game Update
- 13. National Park Service Staff Reports
 - a. Ranger Reports
 - b. Resource Manager's Report
- c. Subsistence Manager's Report
- 14. Public and Other Agency Comments
- 15. Work Session
- 16. Set Tentative Date and Location for Next SRC Meeting
- 17. Adjourn Meeting

SRC meeting location and date may change based on inclement weather or exceptional circumstances, including public health advisories or mandates. If the meeting date and location are changed, the Superintendent will issue a press release and use local newspapers and/or radio stations to announce the rescheduled meeting.

Public Disclosure of Comments:
Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Authority: 5 U.S.C. Ch. 10.

Alma Ripps,

Chief, Office of Policy.

[FR Doc. 2025–00613 Filed 1–13–25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-NERO-GATE-39271; PPNEGATEB0, PPMVSCS1Z.Y00000]

Notice of Cancellation and Rescheduling of the Public Meeting of the Gateway National Recreation Area Fort Hancock 21st Century Advisory Committee

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Meeting notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act of 1972, as amended, the National Park Service (NPS) is hereby giving notice that the Gateway National Recreation Area Fort Hancock 21st Century Advisory Committee (Committee) has rescheduled a public meeting originally scheduled for Wednesday, January 15, 2025.

DATES: The virtual meeting will take place on Thursday, February 6, 2025. The meeting will begin at 9 a.m. until 12 p.m., with a public comment period at 11 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. (eastern), with advance registration required. The alternate virtual meeting date is Friday, February 14, 2025, from 9 a.m. until 12 p.m. Individuals that wish to participate must contact the person listed in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT

section no later than Thursday, January 30, 2025, to receive instructions for accessing the meeting.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: This will be a virtual meeting. Anyone interested in attending should contact Daphne Yun, Public Affairs Officer, Gateway National Recreation Area, 210 New York Avenue, Staten Island, New York 10305, by telephone (718) 815-3651, or by email daphne yun@nps.gov. Individuals in the United States who are deaf, deafblind, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability may dial 711 (TTY, TDD, or TeleBraille) to access telecommunications relay services. Individuals outside the United States should use the relay services offered within their country to make international calls to the point-ofcontact in the United States.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Committee was established on April 18, 2012, by authority of the Secretary of the Interior (Secretary) under 54 U.S.C. 100906(a) and is regulated by the Federal Advisory Committee Act. The Committee provides advice to the Secretary, through the Director of the NPS, on matters relating to the Fort Hancock Historic District of Gateway National Recreation Area. All meetings are open to the public.

Purpose of the Meeting: The Gateway National Recreation Area will continue the discussion about leasing next steps as well as an update on the park. The final agenda will be posted on the Committee's website at https://www.nps.gov/gate/learn/management/forthancock21.htm. The website includes meeting minutes from all prior meetings.

Interested persons may present, either orally or through written comments, information for the Committee to consider during the public meeting.

Written comments will be accepted prior to, during, or after the meeting. Members of the public may submit written comments by mailing them to the person listed in the FOR FURTHER **INFORMATION CONTACT** section.

Due to time constraints during the meeting, the Committee is not able to read written public comments submitted into the record. Individuals or groups requesting to make oral comments at the public Committee meeting will be limited to no more than three minutes per speaker. All comments will be made part of the public record and will be electronically distributed to all Committee members. Detailed minutes of the meeting will be available for public inspection within 90 days of the meeting.

Meeting Accessibility/Special Accommodations: The meeting is open to the public. Please make requests in advance for sign language interpreter services, assistive listening devices, language translation services, or other reasonable accommodations. We ask that you contact the person listed in the

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT section of this notice at least seven (7) business days prior to the meeting to give the Department of the Interior sufficient time to process your request. All reasonable accommodation requests are managed on a case-by-case basis.

Public Disclosure of Comments: Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your written comments, you should be aware that your entire comment including your personal identifying information will be publicly available. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Authority: 5 U.S.C. ch. 10.

Alma Ripps,

Chief, Office of Policy. [FR Doc. 2025-00614 Filed 1-13-25; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 731-TA-1662-1663 (Final)]

Glass Wine Bottles From China and Mexico: Supplemental Schedule for the Final Phase of Antidumping Duty Investigations

AGENCY: United States International

Trade Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

DATES: January 2, 2025.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Charles Cummings ((202) 708–1666), Office of Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-impaired persons can obtain information on this matter by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server (https:// www.usitc.gov). The public record for these investigations may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Effective June 3, 2024, the Commission established a general schedule for the conduct of the final phase of its countervailing duty investigation on glass wine bottles from China (89 FR 49901, June 12, 2024), following a preliminary determination by the U.S. Department of Commerce ("Commerce") that imports of glass wine bottles from China were being subsidized by the government of China (89 FR 47533, June 3, 2024). Notice of the scheduling of the final phase of the Commission's investigations and of a public hearing held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the **Federal Register** on June 12, 2024 (89 FR 49901). The Commission conducted its hearing on August 14, 2024. All persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to participate.

Commerce has issued a final affirmative countervailing duty determination with respect to glass wine bottles from China (89 FR 68395, August 26, 2024). The Commission subsequently issued its final determination that an industry in the United States is not materially injured or threatened with material injury by reason of imports of glass wine bottles from China provided for in subheading 7010.90.50 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States ("HTSUS") that have been found by Commerce to be subsidized by the government of China (89 FR 83515, October 16, 2024).

On December 10, 2024, counsel for the petitioner filed with Commerce a request to withdraw its petition regarding imports of glass wine bottles

from Chile. On December 30, 2024, Commerce published notice in the **Federal Register** of the termination of its subject investigation concerning glass wine bottles from Chile (89 FR 106425) and the Commission subsequently terminated its antidumping duty investigation concerning glass wine bottles from Chile (90 FR 1543, January 8, 2025).

On January 2, 2025, Commerce issued final affirmative antidumping duty determinations with respect to imports of glass wine bottles from China (90 FR 76) and Mexico (90 FR 79). Accordingly, the Commission currently is issuing a supplemental schedule for its antidumping duty investigations on imports of glass wine bottles from China and Mexico.

On January 6, 2025, counsel for the petitioner filed with the Commission a request pursuant to section 201.12 of the Commission's rules that the Commission permit all interested parties to provide full, 15-page final comments in the remaining proceedings involving China and Mexico. On January 7, 2025, the Commission determined to grant this request and also to alter the schedule for filing comments, given the posture of these investigations. Accordingly, the supplemental schedule is as follows: all parties shall file their 15-page affirmative final comments by close of business on January 13, 2025. Reply comments, not to exceed 10 pages, are to be filed by close of business on January 17, 2025. Affirmative final comments may address only Commerce's final antidumping determinations regarding imports of glass wine bottles from China and Mexico and the significance of Commerce's termination of the antidumping duty investigation of glass wine bottles from Chile. Reply comments should be limited to addressing only those arguments raised in other parties' affirmative final comments. All comments should be in accordance with 19 U.S.C. 1677(7)(G)(iii) and no new factual information may be included. The supplemental staff report in the final phase of the current investigations will be placed in the nonpublic record on January 28, 2025, and a public version will be issued thereafter.

For further information concerning this proceeding see the Commission's notice cited above and the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, part 201, subparts A and B (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207).

Additional written submissions to the Commission, including requests